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•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC


MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair.
 

Senate Committee on Academic Planning 

Subject:	 Faculty of Science'- - - - 	 Pro-gram at the University College

of the Fraser Valley 
(SCUS Meeting May 26, 1997) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 97-46) 

Date:	 September 16, 1997 

•	
For Information: 

Acting under delegated authority of Senate, the Senate Committee on 
Undergraduate Studies approved revisions to the B.Sc. Minors program offered 
at the University College of the Fraser Valley as follows: 

New courses: 
CHEM 231-4 
CHEM 323-4 
CHEM 411-3 
CHEM 422-4 

CHEM 451-3 
CHEM 455-3

Transition Metal Chemistry 
Physical Chemistry for the Life Sciences 
Organic and Bio-Organic Mechanisms 
Conformations of Molecules and Introduction 
to Computer-Aided Drug Design 
Bioinorganic Chemistry 
Chemistry of Biological and Synthetic Polymers 

The full report of curriculum revision is available in. Secretariat Services for 
consultation by any Senator. Please contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-
3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca if you wish to review this material.
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